8 April 2004


QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS in response to – GEITA ’05 DRAFT SOW RFI and SECTION M (RFI#2)

SOW (Draft)
	PG
	SECT
	PARA/HEADING
	ITEM
	COMMENT


	3
	2.1
	Summary of Required Services
	Fuel facility engineering & project work
	Is this limited to environmental restoration or does it include new work, modernization, O&M repair, etc.? Please clarify.

	Answer
	It includes all of the above.


	3
	2.1
	Summary of Required Services
	Range Activity Support
	AFCESA responsibilities presently include USAF EOD, Fire Protection & Disaster Preparedness; how will AFCEE’s expected work load remain in concert w/ the AFCESA mission? Please clarify.

	Answer
	GEITA05 is for support services to assist the AFCEE and its customers.  It is not for doing design and construction efforts.  In this case, the services are in support of program management, developing guides, range management, Military Munitions Rule, etc.


	3
	2.1
	Summary of Required Services
	MFH (Privatization and Outsourcing)
	Doesn’t the present AFCESA mission include Utilities? How will AFCEE’s expected work load remain in concert w/ the AFCESA mission? Please clarify.

	Answer
	The services are in support of privatization and outsourcing as it applies to Military Family Housing.  AFCEE and AFCESA coordinate to ensure utilities are handled by either Housing Privatization (HP) or Utilities Privatization (UP) projects as appropriate.  In general, HP is moving faster than UP so utilities normally convey with the houses rather than separately.  


	3
	2.1
	Summary of Required Services
	Homeland defense act activities & initiatives
	What are examples of these activities & initiatives? Doesn’t AFCESA presently provide Readiness support? Please clarify.

	Answer
	GEITA05 is for advisory & assistance services to assist the AFCEE and its customers.  It is not for doing design and construction efforts.  In this case, the services are in support of activities such as Entry Control Point guides and security studies.  The information at the AFCEE website at www.afcee.brooks.af.mil will give you an idea of AFCEE’s mission.


	3
	2.1
	Summary of Required Services
	Operations and maintenance support
	Is this limited to environmental restoration/compliance work only? Again, appears to be some functional/responsibility overlap w/ AFCESA; need better definition of scope.

	Answer
	It includes all A&AS to support O&M construction or O&M of environmental systems.


	4
	2.3.1
	Pre-Award/Post Award Support.
	The contractor shall assist in managing and overseeing non-A&AS contracts/TOs defining requirements, developing and integrating execution strategies, Statement of Works (SOW) and other components of the acquisition package.
	More details/examples are needed, e.g., of non-A&AS contracts.  Is this task limited to environmental/housing?  

	Answer
	No.  It includes the taskings above to support all AFCEE non A&AS contracts that are listed at the AFCEE website - http://www.afcee.brooks.af.mil/  After going to the website, click on ‘Current AFCEE Contracts’ in the left column.

Tasks, such as developing statements of work, support requirements related to the programs in Paragraph 2.1.


	5
	2.3.11
	Strategic Planning
	
	This is very broadly written.  Could it include installation organizational reviews and recommendations (say A-76?)?  Limited to environmental and housing or entire breadth of MAJCOM and installation customers? Please clarify.

	Answer
	Yes, it is to support the entire breadth of MAJCOM and installation customers.


	8
	5.2.2
	Service Requirements-Related Members:
	Installation Engineering
	Again, there appears to be some functional/responsibility overlap w/ AFCESA; please clarify.

	Answer
	A&AS to support installation engineering requirements.


PWS GENERAL CATEGORY

	General
	Can you please elaborate on what AFCEE envisions as the type of support it will require under the two new “required services”, Air Force Real Property Agency and Homeland Defense Act activities and initiatives.  We believe that the possible support under the Homeland Defense Act could be very broad and encompassing and would appreciate some idea of AFCEE’s thoughts as to the potential support areas that it would be seeking.

	Answer
	The current Homeland Defense activities deal with installation security improvement projects such as entry control points upgrades.  The AFRPA is the current term for BRAC activities.  The A&AS contractor supports the AFCEE to accomplish the projects.


	General
	In the new Draft PWS, the entire category – Environmental Conservation, Planning, and Natural Resource Management (previous Basic Contract SOW for GEITA) was excluded.  Has AFCEE sought to eliminate this category, or is it felt it is covered under one of the other required services?



	Answer
	It is listed in paragraph 2.1 ‘Conservation and Planning.’


	General
	The SOW does not indicate that the GEITA contractor will be involved in field oversight of cleanup or environmental projects.  Is that correct?

	Answer
	Not correct.  See paragraph 2.4.1.


Section M (Draft) – Evaluation Criteria

	PG
	SECT
	PARA/HEADING
	ITEM
	COMMENT

	
	
	
	
	

	4
	M002
	(c) Factor 1 – Mission Capability; (4) Sub-Factor 1.4 – Small Business Participation
	If a subcontracting plan is required by FAR 19.7, part (b) “compliance w/ AF Goals”
	Please Clarify: Does the 23% Small Business value include the 19% values summed from each of the SD (5%), WO (5%), HUB (3%), VO (3%) & SDVO (3%) categories?

	Answer
	The small business goal is 23%.   SDB, VOSB, HZ, WO, HBCU/MI are all subcategories under small business.  Each subcategory has its own goal.  The goals for the subcategories are a part of the overarching small business goal of 23%.  They are not in addition to the 23%.


	7
	M002
	(f) Factor 4 – Cost/ Price; 7.4 Totaled Evaluated Price
	(d) Proposed indirect rates applicable to subcontract & other costs will be applied to the predetermined costs to establish the indirect cost amount.
	Please clarify the use of the 5% indirect costs for the subcontracting & ODC elements in the example table. It appears that the ‘Total Evaluated Price’ should be on the order of $22,200 instead of $18,200.

	Answer
	Paragraph 7.4 has been removed from Section M.  Please refer to the revised Section L and M posted as part of this RFI.


	7
	M002
	(f) Factor 4 – Cost/ Price; 7.4 Totaled Evaluated Price
	(d) The labor category rates & indirect rates to be input into the pricing model will be the simple average of the rates proposed for each of the 9 years.
	Please clarify “ .. each of the 9 years.”

	Answer
	Paragraph 7.4 has been removed from Section M.  Please refer to the revised Section L and M posted as part of this RFI.
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